
of %vhat %vas known as Masoni and
Dixon's line were placed under the
care of the Churcbi South, and in
1846 the first General Conference of
the newv organization wvas held.
Bishop Soule, though a Northern
man, and a native of Maine, wvent
%vith the Southern division, and lie
and Bishop Andrew wvere the only
members of the Episcopacy that did

To here are now in the Methodist
Churcli South 990,994 members,
4,406 ministers, and 5,943 local
preachers. During the past quad-
rennium, the accessions to ail these
have been larger than during any
former siniilar period, being a clear
gain Of 130,277 Énenibers.

The Sabbath-schools number io,-
569, ivith 73,oo6 teachers, a-id 55,
205 scholars. This is a gain for four
years of 1,259 schools, i0,564
teachers, and 95,884 scholars. The
circulation of the Sabbath-school
periodicals is over12,000,000.

The Publishing House has ex-
ceeded the most sanguine expecta-
tions of the General Conference of
1878. More than $250,000 liabilities
bas been discharged, and the am*Ount
of indebtedness, is nowv only $8o,00o.
Several standard books have been
published and better facilities for
doing the business of the Bouse
have been secured.

Missions.-Domestic missions are
established in ail the forty Confer-
zinces of the Church. The foreign
missions are in China, Mexico, and
Brazil. There is also an Indian
Mission Conterence. In this mis-
sion there are six academies of high
grade for the education specially of
Indian children. The missionary
income during the past four years
bas more than doubled. The
Woman's Missionary Board bas
also been a powerful agency in
mission wvork. It is expccted that
the income for the present current
year wiil be $2,3o,ooo, to wvhich must
be added the sums raised for domes-
tic missions and for church exten-
sion, which will make a grand total
of not less than $785,00o.

Institutions of Learninig.-There
are several of these within the
bounds of the Church. Vanderbilt
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University, howvever, surpasses ail
others. lt is situateda at Nashiville,
Tenn., and is worth more th;ýn
$6oo,ooo, wvith an endowment fund
of $)ooooo. The teaching staff
numbers over fifty professors and
teachers, and it bas nearly 6oo
students.

During the last quadrennium the
centennial of the Methodist Episco-
pal Church has been celebrated.
The Board asked for a thank-offering
Of $2,000,000. More than, this
amount wvas raised, including wvhat
ivas contributed for local purposes.

This Church bas.- always taken
deep interest in the coloured people,
and soon after the wvar, when the
coloured M. E. Church %vas organ-
ized with 26,000 members, the
bishops of the M. E. Church South
ordained the bishops of the coloured
Church, and the Church donated a
large amount of property to them.
There are at least four bodies of
coloured Methodists in the Unrited
States, numbering about i,000,00..
As there are no essential differences
dividing themr it wvould be a grand
point gained to bring them together
in one organization.

T/he Personnel of thie General
Conference.--.The bishops, five ini
number, are the only ex-officio mem-
bers, but they merely preside oin
successive days, and rule in ques-
tions of law. They are an able body
of men, very prompt in their decis-
ions, but always courteous to the
humblest member in the body.
They neyer manifest the leastsensi-
tiveness when their decisions are
appealed from, but immediately cal
out, "Shahl the decision of the chair
be maintained ? If so,'say ' Aye,' if
not, say 'NO."' -,As soon as the
response is madé, the chair an-
nounices %vhat it is and the business-
proceeds.

There are oniy three survivors of
the General Conference Of 1844.
Dr. J. B. McFerrin is one. H-e bas
been called " The Old War Horse,»
and bas been more thazi sixty years
in the rninistry and bas filled every
office of the Church except that of
bishop. He bas attended eý,ery
General -Conference, beginning with
that of 18 16. He is a grand old man,


